
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 
TO DEFENDANTS’ OPPOSITION TO 

PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION 
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From: John Mosey [jmosey@northstarmls.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 10:33 AM 
To: Mitchell Skinner 
Cc: Chris Miller; Brian Larson 
Subject: Re: Regional Listing Service of Minnesota, Inc. 
 
Thanks, Mitch. 
 
I was thinking more about this after our conversation with Laurie yesterday because I 
was left with a sense of nothing having changed. 
 
Across the country, multiple MLS's have howled about the injustice of it all, wagged 
their fingers at Mr. Cardella, called in the full force and fury of their respective legal 
advisors, dropped C&D's on the head of the bad fellow with the same effect as confetti 
and then we all shut down for the holidays. 
 
If I were Mr. Cardella, I'd be thinking that we (the offended parties) are unconnected, 
unserious and more noise than threat. Ask Brian about the French guards in Monty 
Python and The Holy Grail as they rain insults down on Arthur. 
 
If we don't have the standing to enforce the copyright as anticipated in the Access and 
License Agreements of those of our Participants who assigned us an interest for the 
very purpose defined by Neighborcity.com, what is the point of them? 
 
How do we connect the dots between all of the MLS's that have been abused so that 
we can act collectively, either in cost sharing and/or strategically by taking an action 
against Mr. Cardella that has the desired outcomes of : 
1. Getting all of our listings off of his site 
2. Discovering where he has been getting the listings 
3. Throwing a world of hurt on both 
4. Sending a message that our copyrights are enforceable and we are serious about 
punishing anyone who doesn't take us seriously. 
 
JM 
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